Richard Evans

Architect AIBC, MRAIC Project Lead

Richard's qualifications extend from Marceau Evans Johnson Architects a firm he co-founded in 1993. Richard brought to the firm his experience with Arthur Erickson Architects' Vancouver office, where he was an Intern Architect from 1986 to 1991; and, project management experience with the Department of Indian Affairs where he was project architect from 1991 to 1993. Richard also has hands-on construction experience, having completed two years of a four-year carpentry apprentice program. With Evans Architecture, Richard continues to pursue his strong interest in developing culturally relevant projects, developed in close co-operation with users.

Academic Credentials

1986	Bachelor of Architecture - University of British Columbia, Vancouver BC
1981	Bachelor of Arts (Anthropology) - University of British Columbia, Vancouver BC

Professional Associations

2004	Royal Architecture Institute of Canada
1991	Architectural Institute of British Columbia

Professional Experience

2008-present	Principal - Evans Architecture, Vancouver BC
1993-2008	Principal - Marceau Evans Johnson Architects, Vancouver BC
1991-1993	Project Architect - Public Works Canada, DIAND, Technical Services, Vancouver BC
1986-1991	Intern Architect - Arthur Erickson Architects, Vancouver BC
1982-1983	Architecture Student - Joe Y. Wai Architect, Vancouver BC

Awards

2007	Vancouver Heritage Award of Recognition on behalf of the Friends of Victory Square, City of Vancouver
2004	Barbara Dalrymple Award for Community Service, Architectural Institute of British Columbia
2003	Volunteer of the Year Award, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation - Stanley District
1986	Paul Wisnicki Book Prize, School of Architecture, University of British Columbia

Teaching Experience

2006	Guest Critic, Global Studio Vancouver, University of British Columbia
2005	Thesis Committee Member, School of Architecture, University of British Columbia
1992	On Teaching Team for Design Studio, School of Architecture, University of British Columbia
1987	Thesis Committee Member, School of Architecture, University of British Columbia

Community (Volunteer) Activities

2010-2012	Board Member, Okanagan School of the Arts, Penticton BC
2009-present	Member, Re*Plan Committee, False Creek South Residents Association, Vancouver BC
2008-2012	Board Member, Community Arts Council of Vancouver, Vancouver BC
2002-2009	Chair, Friends of Victory Square, Vancouver BC
1995-present	Member, Building Maintenance Committee, False Creek Coop Housing Association, Vancouver BC
2006-2007	Member, Roundtable Task Force, Roundhouse Community Centre Association, Vancouver BC
1997-1998	Board of Directors, False Creek Coop Housing Association, Vancouver BC

Professional Activities

2010-present	Volunteer Recognition Committee, Architectural Institute of British Columbia (Chair 2012 - present)
2008	Co-Initiator, Roundhouse Turntable Visioning Charrette, Roundhouse Community Centre Association
2007	Panel Member and Presenter, Vision Vancouver Community Arts Policy Forum
2006	Author and Initiator, DTES Public Realm Arts Program Plan, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation and City of Vancouver
2006	Mentor, Intern Architect Program, Architectural Institute of British Columbia
2005	Concept Initiator, Shaping of a Place: Penticton, BC, in conjunction with the En'owkin Centre and the Penticton Museum and Archives
2005	Dalrymple Jury Chair, 2005 AIBC Architectural Awards
2004	Public Forum Moderator, DTES Heart of the City Festival
1992	Guest Speaker, School of Architecture, University of British Columbia
1991	Guest Speaker, First Nation Education Projects, University of Victoria

Selected Project Experience

Projects undertaken with Evans Architecture:

'Na Aksa Gyilak'yoo School, Terrace BC

Nak'azdli Cultural Centre and Administration Feasibility Study, Fort St. James BC

Nak'al Bun Elementary School Addition, Fort St. James BC

Nadleh Whut'en Administration & Cultural Building, Fort Fraser BC

Stellat'en Wellness Center, Stellaquo BC

Nak'al Bun Elementary School, Fort St. James BC

Syilx Okanagan Material Collections Access Project, Penticton BC

Klappan Independent Community School Facility Evaluation, Iskut BC

Stellaquo Residences Feasibility Study, Stellaquo BC

Shatford Building Concept Planning, Penticton BC

Arbutus Village Master Design/Repair Plan, Vancouver BC

Nak'azdli Health Clinic Addition, Fort St. James BC

Nak'azdli Kwah Hall Complex Feasibility Study, Fort St. James BC

Nak'azdli Child and Family Services Addition, Fort St. James BC

Gilmore Elementary School Seismic Upgrade, Burnaby BC

Projects undertaken with Marceau Evans Johnson Architects:

Old Massett Community Hall Upgrade, Old Massett, Haida Gwaii

Tachek Community Health Clinic, Tachek BC

Neskonlith Preschool / Kindergarten Feasibility Study, Chase BC

Tsawataineuk School and Community Hall Facility Evaluation, Kingcome Inlet BC

Toosey School Facility Evaluation, Riske Creek BC

Nak'al Bun Elementary School Project, Fort St. James BC

Tachek Community School Project, Tachek BC

Aatse Davie School Additions Feasibility Study, Fort Ware BC

Klemtu School & Teacherage Facility Evaluation, Klemtu BC

Yinkadinee Wellness Centre Feasibility Study, Burns Lake BC

Tachet Community Facilities Feasibility Study, Tachet BC

Kwadacha Community Hall Renovations, Fort Ware BC

Salmo Secondary School Project, Salmo BC

Kwadacha Community Hall Facility Evaluation, Fort Ware BC

Skowkale Community Hall Feasibility Study, Chilliwack BC

Selected Project Experience (contiuned)

Projects undertaken with Marceau Evans Johnson Architects: (contiuned)

Nak'al Bun Elementary School Evaluation and Feasibility Study, Fort St. James BC

Quatsino Community School, Quatsino BC

Quatsino Community Hall Facility Evaluation, Quatsino BC

Kwadacha Store and Cafe Project, Fort Ware BC

McLeod Lake Ice Rink Feasibility Study, McLeod Lake BC

Wet'suwet'en First Nation Community Centre & Administration Office Feasibility Study

Stellaquo Community Hall Project, Fraser Lake BC

Stellaquo Community Hall Feasibility Study, Fraser Lake BC

Aatse Davie School Expansion Project, Fort Ware BC

Nadleh Koh Kindergarten Project, Fort Fraser BC

Creston School Condition Assessment, Creston BC

Kitasoo School Renovation and Expansion Project, Klemtu BC

Kitasoo School Condition Assessment, Klemtu BC

Ulkatcho School Feasibility Study, Anaheim Lake BC

Bella Coola School Condition Assessment, Bella Coola BC

T'lisalagi'lakw Elementary School, Alert Bay BC (Project Management Services)

Old Massett Village School, Old Massett BC (Project Management Services)

Projects managed with Public Works Canada, DIAND - Technical Services:

Haisla Village School, Kitamaat BC

Projects undertaken as Architect in Training with Arthur Erickson Architects:

West Pender Street Residential Tower, Vancouver BC

Suki's Salon, Vancouver BC

Khalsa Diwan Society Temple Addition/Renovation, Vancouver BC

Saskatoon City Hospital, Saskatoon Saskatchewan

Shanghai Performing Arts Centre Competition, Shanghai China